Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 09 July 2024 13:06

To: Prabhu. Naikar K-Corp; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shauvik Modak Kcorp; Divith Shetty

Subject: RE: Honk Design Commercial for Noida & Hyderabad Terminal
Nimisha,

Get this initialled immediately.

Regards,
Shama Nair
+91 9821053476

http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Prabhu Naikar <prabhu.naikar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shauvik Modak Kcorp <shauvik.modak@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Divith Shetty <divith.shetty@k-corp.in>
Subject: Honk Design Commercial for Noida & Hyderabad Terminal

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Nimisha,

As per Mr Shauvik Modak discussion with Mrs Shama Nair, attached is the commercial details for the design of Noida “Jevar” Airport and Hyderabad Terminal from the
Honk, below mentioned are the company details.



COMPANY NAME - HONK PARTNERS LLP
POC - PURBASHA TOMAR, ARCHITA NARAIN

EMAIL ID - purbasha.tomar@honkpartners.com , archita.narain@honkpartners.com
CONTACT - 9910789453 , 9643258918

So kindly do the needful.

Regards,
Prabhu Naikar.



